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anurivves Auditor/Inspector

GCP INSPECTION REPORT [GCP/2016/007] at Clinical
Investigator site
On behalf of the European Medicines Agency _

Medical Products Agency

Inspector in charge of this inspection report

Name: Helena Lindberg

Position: Pharmaceutical Inspector
Address: Box 26, Uppsala, 751 03, SE
Tel: +46 18 172630

Email: helena.lindberg@mpa.se

EMEA/H/C/002753 6.3-2016-023088
Dr Virat Sirisanthana, Research Institute for Health Science, Chiang Mai University

110 Intavaroros Road, 50200 Chiang Mai, Thailand

Inspection report date: 25 July 2016 _



5. Trial master file

5.1. Production, version control and content of essential documents

The TMF is mainly paper based in binders with an index at the front. The TMF is well organised and up
to date. The documentation is generally clear and easy to follow with good version control.

3.2. Completeness, availability, content and structure of TMF/ISF

The majority of essential documents as defined by ICH GCP and required for evaluation of conduct and
quality of the data, were available for verification in the TMF or provided on request from other
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From: Phorranee Rananand [mailto:Phorranee.Rananand@ppdi.com]

Sent: \Wednesday May 31,2017 9:54 AM
To: Nittaya Chuenchop

Subject: RE: 1amuaulAs1yinanMuaAatiutigiAun1suinisinnisiananslasenisiie uavmila RCU

TausiuisavnsialAulanans Essential document n1v RCU 1laddiidasaiusudsy Bausas uaziuuasil RIHES
Lﬂutmuaﬂwmﬂlumw"bm auﬂau"l,mﬂ‘” Waeu doluaurne nivaniuailasenisidauiuiziiun uayaruvay
Protocol 11 ongoing atuazsalilaiinis Dereglstratlon lanans Submission wavusay protocol iiuq azfintsiAu
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Chart record tatdunisirasanisAun uuanllyualguanisvin Label navElana1suasTusiiug wdanisvin label ¥
Binder 1uq uantiluilyly 1zu protocol A5279 Submission éaueil 2015-2016 11aam19 monitor request uanas'la

tiunisdrasanistadaudaulusiaay

Phorranee Rananand
Clinical Research Associate
CLINICAL MANAGEMENT

PPD
999/9 Central World, Floor 25th

Famia 1 RPoad Patiimvvan Rannclenle
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S19N1S Essential Documents

1.Assent Form

2.Assurance Number (not applicable at RIHES )

3.Case Report Forms (CRF)

4.Communications ; letter, meeting note, note to telephone call
5.Curriculum Vitae (CV)

6.DAIDS Protocol Registration Approval

7 .Final/Close-Out Monitoring Report *sponsor

8.Final Study Report

9.Financial Disclosure and Financial agreement

10.Form FDA1572 or DAIDS IOR AGREEMENT

1 1.Information Given to Trial Subject

1 2.Informed Consent Form(ICF)

1 3.Investigator’Brochure (IBs)

14 Institutional Biosafety Committee

1 5.IRB/IEC Approvals and Correspondence

1 6.Laboratory. Normal value, certificate /accreditation, established QC/QA
17 .Monitoring Log



1 8.Monitoring Reports

19.Pharmacy Accountability Records and Shipping Record/Material Shipment
20.Protocol and Amendment

2 1.Protocol Training

22.Record of Retained Body Fluids and/or Tissue Sample
23.Screening and Enrollment/Randomization Logs
24.Subject Identification Code List

25.Expedited Adverse Event (EAE) Serious

26.Adverse Events (SAE)and Safety Reports

27 .Signature Key/Log

28.Signed Agreements

29.Source Documents

30.Unblinding

3 1.IRB Committee composition(ICH GCP)



